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Jacekie L. Curile
City Clerk
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City of Detroit

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

May 28, 1997
To:  The Department or Commission Listed Below
From: The City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation
to the City Council.

In accordance with that body’s directive, kindly return the same with your report
in duplicate within the usual time limit.
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4188 OLYMPIA ENTERTAINMENT, requesting commercial alley closure in
the area of Woodward, Montcalm, Park, and Columbia.
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Vernon C. Allen
Deptity City Clerk
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Tuesday, May 20, 1997

+-iCity Clerk

City of Detroil
2 Woodward Avenuc

" City-County Building

Detroit, MI 48226
RE: Request for Outright Vacation of Alley by City
Greetings!

We respectfully request an outright vacation by the city of Detroit to Olympia Enteriainment, Inc, of the only
public alley on the block bounded by Woodward Avenue, Montcalm St., Park Avcaue, and Columbia Strect in
Downtown Detroit, Michigan. This is the entire “L” shaped alley as indicated on the attached map from the

City’s Engineering Department.

We are requesting this outright vacation to allow construction of a building 10 improve the functioning of the
Fox Theatre.

We thank you in advance for your prompt consideration, y |

Allan C. Vella
Senior Director and General Manager
Olympia Entertainmeut, Inc.
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